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From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 6:17 PM
To: 'Ryan C Pratt'
Cc: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: RE: RAI Letter No. 79 eRAI #s

Ryan: 
 
I apologize for the delay in responding to you.  I read your email, then went to talk to Adrian about getting the 
public website updated and forgot to respond back to you.   
You are correct 6627 refers to RAI 13.03-65 and 6605 refers to RAI 03.07.02-9. 
 
Tekia 
 

From: Ryan C Pratt [mailto:prattrc@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 10:05 AM 
To: Govan, Tekia 
Subject: RAI Letter No. 79 eRAI #s 
 
Tekia, 
  
The cover letter for RAI Letter No. 79 (ML12216A305) lists eRAI tracking numbers 6605 and 6627; 
however, it is unclear which eRAI tracking number applies to which RAI (SSI and emergency planning 
staffing). 
  
The eRAI report on the Fermi 3 RAI page has not yet been updated with these eRAIs. 
  
I am assuming that eRAI 6605 correlates to RAI 03.07.02-9 (SSI), and eRAI 6627 correlates to RAI 
13.03-65 (EP staffing).   
  
Please let me know if this is not correct. 
  
  
Thanks, 
 
Ryan Pratt 
Nuclear Development - Licensing 
Detroit Edison 
313.235.0109 
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